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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:58 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: A/YL-TYST/1322 
 
 
 
From: king king < >  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 5:32 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND <ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: A/YL-TYST/1322 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please see attached letter.  Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Patrick Tsui  
 
Mobile:  

sktleung
文字框
Appendix I



Total: 4 pages 

 

Date: 11 July 2025 

 

TPB Ref.: A/YL-TYST/1322 

                                           By Email 

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Proposed Temporary Warehouse for Storage of Construction 

Material and Ancillary Site Office for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 

1229 (Part), 1237 (Part), 1238 (Part) & 1252 (Part) in D.D. 119, Pak 

Sha Tsuen, Yuen Long, N.T. 

 
We write to confirm that the layout and the use of the proposed development at the 

captioned site is the same as the layout and use of the last planning permission No. 

A/YL-TYST/1171.    

 

We are glad to submit the FSI plan and the FS251 certificates herewith for the 

consideration of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS).  

 

The application site will be occupied for the storage of construction materials such as 

tiles and sanitary ware in cartoon.  

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Edwin 

YEUNG) – By Email 
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